FORM 470 2-57

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION /

Box 480, Farmington, New Mexico
February 22, 1962

File: N-1078-501.77

Subject: Recuest for Extension
to Initial Testing Period

Mr, E. C. Arnold

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir: p
y

Please refer “o our letter of February 19, 1962, Filss N-107 :501.77,
where we scheduled the Gallegos Canyon Unit No, 109 (M-18-8%%12) {Basin Dakota
Field, San Juan County, New Hexico, for an Tnitial delivery test. We
respectfully recuest that we be granted the 15-day extension to the L5-day test
period for completion of this test, which was delayed due to mechanical difficulty
with the well,

We also respvectfully recuest that we be granted the l5-day extension to the
L5-day test period on the following wells due to interrupted tests and late test

scheduling:

FIELD WELL LOCATIQN REMARKS

Basin Dakota Jicarilla Contract 148 No. 13 C-15-25-5 Initial Test '~
Jicarilla Contract 146 No. 13 J=9-25-5 Tnitial Test V//

Blanco ,

Mesaverde Elliott Gas Unit "A" No. 1 D-14-29-9 Test After Workover (7~

Blanco

Pictured Cliffs E. E, Elliott "B" No. 4 P-27-30-9 Test After Extended

Shut-in Pericd

Yours very f{ruly,

L. O, Speer, dJr,
Area Superintendent

DSB/bp




